Nils Nordin

I am just 25 and still have over 7 years of experience working as a developer, both back- and front-end, and in most programming languages. I have produced both web based solutions, custom software, and I have been creating mobile applications for Android/iOS since the launch of Smartphones. As the IT landscape changes rapidly, I change with it. I strive towards creating better user experience, seeking new challenges and developing through new encounters.

Education

Computer Engeneering

2013 to 2015

Linköpings Tekniska Högskola

Experience

IT Consultant, Frendsip AB

2018 to present

Co-founded Frendsip AB 2018 with the ambition to utilise the broad spectrum of competence within digital communication to contribute to the growing need among businesses. During the spring of 2018 I have taken on several employments, heading projects and creating everything from mobile applications to web based solutions.

Head of development, Vink

2016 to 2018

Co-founded and headed the development of the mobile application of Vink. It is a social engaging platform for meeting new people, containing several thousand users and still growing. The work included everything from programming, graphic and animation design, to heading the development team.

https://itunes.apple.com/se/app/vink-utnyttja-dina-v%C3%A4nner/id1246958500?l=en&mt=8

Head of development, TaxiCaller Nordic AB

2015 to 2017

Lead the development of the IT coordination and communication solution TaxiCaller. Developed the iOS version throughout my employment but rose to became head of development, as well as being project leader for serveral projects and scrum master.

https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/taxicaller-for-passengers/id604708748?mt=8

iOS-developer, 27M Technologies AB

2014 to 2015

Developed the iOS version of Streamler.

http://feber.se/mobil/art/334945/streamler samlar dina streamin/

CTO & Developer, Cossaro Software AB

2014 to 2016

Headed the developed the application Tripster. Coded my way through several languages as well as creating all the graphical content.

https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/tripster-share-your-travel-experiences/id976080408?mt=8

Languages I possess

Objective C

CSS

ReactJS

React Native

Swift

C#

HTML

Tavascript

_nglish

PHP

Ada

Tava

ReactJS

Python

Swedish

References

Susana Jungstrand

0730 49 95 29

Head of Design, TaxiCaller Nordic AB

Jakob Rockmyr

0736 79 99 96

CEO, Frendsip AB

"You could hand Nils a pretty challenging task and then the next morning it would be ready to go"

Aryan Hamed Satarvandi Former CEO, Cossaro Software AB "Nils throws out equally many ideas as he prodcuses solutions, and he is just as skilled working in a team as working by himself"

> Jakob Rockmyr CEO, Frendsip AB